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MEMORANDUM 

 
 
 
 
 
TO:        ABC Permit Holders                                     
 
FROM:    Mary Robin Casteel, Director  
 
RE:        Legislation Affecting Responsibilities Under Your Permit(s) 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 

    
Act 446 of 1995 requires every ABC permit holder to post, in public view in the permitted 
outlet, a warning notice that lists the criminal penalties under Arkansas law for knowingly 
furnishing or selling alcoholic beverages to a minor.  The size of the notice shall be at least 
8½ x 11 inches and the lettering on the notice shall be clearly legible.  The following language 
is suggested for your use on the notice: 
 

WARNING 
 
 

(1) Giving or furnishing alcoholic beverages to a person  
under twenty-one (21) years of age subjects you to  
a five hundred dollar ($500) fine and ten (10) days 
in jail for a first offense. 

 
(2) Selling alcoholic beverages to a person under twenty- 

one (21) years of age subjects you to a ten thousand 
dollar ($10,000) fine and six (6) years in prison for a 
first offense. 
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